Willamette Motor Club Meeting Minutes September 21, 2017 Roundtable Pizza/Keizer

Members Present: Ed Dilkes, Ricky Smith, John Juhring, Paul Hawkins, Ed Penna, Mike Glass, Barry Warren, Charles Cope, Ripley Bryant, Chris Davie, Chris Newby, Emalee Newby, Steve Newby **Guest:** Gail Glass

Steve called the meeting to order at 7:30. He asked if everyone had a chance to read the minutes and if there were no corrections could he get a motion to approve the minutes. *Paul H. made a motion to approve the minutes as written, John seconded motion carried.* Club Membership is 93

Webmaster Report No report, Ben not at meeting

Hillclilmbs

Biblecreek Steve asked Charles if we had reserved Biblecreek for next year. Charles said he had not that as far as he knew the road hadn't been fixed yet.

Maryhill Maryhill had 58 entries . Half the amount earn off the hill will have to be split with NWAA. NWAA had a discussion with Chris and was wondering about getting paid. Steve said the reason they hadn't been paid yet was because the president had really made any attempt to meet with him other than wanting him to drive to Packwood. There were hay bales on the road when we got there; they were moved to the side of the road. The access gate was broken before the club arrived. There were a couple of spin out. A Subaru driver went off the road and hit a cattle chute. When asked about how much it was going to cost for repairs, Charles said that he wasn't really worried about it that it look unused and abandoned, parts of it were rotting. The USB to Serial port failed and the trailer needs the welds on it fixed better.

Autocross The Witches Twist is September 24; Steve Newby is chair, Chris Newby co-chair. Steve told the club that he was called by Charles about the roller coaster still being up. He went to fairgrounds and it seems that the roller coaster is a semi permanent fixture. Ripley will help Chris D. with timing, Mike will be Safety Steward and Ricky will do Tech. Steve asked for volunteers to help Chris N with the BBQ, Ed P volunteer to help.

OSI Steve asked if everything was ready to go with the fairgrounds and National Guard lot. Chris said that the fairgrounds have been paid for as well as the National Guard lot and insurance has been requested. Steve told the club that ACCO didn't want to let non-competitors enter the race. If you worked the course than you could have fun runs. Jack from ACCO is planning on coming down to the Witches Twist to discuss more about the Shootout with Steve. There will be two courses, WMC will be timing one and ACCO will be timing the other. Ed said that he wouldn't be able to compete this year at the shootout, because he wouldn't qualify for a trophy this year because he missed three events due to

car troubles, even though he is in first place. Discussion was held on wording and ACCO position as to who qualify. You could be #1 in standing but not get a trophy if you haven't paid membership dues. Should those people get to compete. Steve said that he would look over the wording and discuss with ACCO, if it came down to us having to make the decision he would discuss it with the executive board and let have them decide.

Steve asked if anyone had any more business and if not could he get a motion to adjourn. *Ed made a motion to adjourn, Chris N seconded motion carried.* Meeting adjourned at 8:31

Minutes respectfully submitted by: Emalee Newby WMC Secretary September 17, 2017